Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Regular Commission Meeting
November 4, 2009 7:30 p.m.
Town Commission Chambers, 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Regular Commission Meeting on Wednesday,
November 4, 2009 at 7:30 p.m. Present were Mayor DuBois, Vice-Mayor Carey, Commissioners
Daly, Rumsey, and Osterman, Attorney Thomas Baird, Town Manager Maria Davis and Town
Clerk Vivian Lemley.

Mayor DuBois led the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance.
Town Clerk Vivian Lemley performed the Roll Call.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Proclamation to Eddie Cowart was deferred to the next Commission Meeting.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve the Agenda as
modified; Vice-Mayor Carey made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X
Commissioner

Daly X
Commissioner

Osterman X
Vice-Mayor

Carey X
Mayor

DuBois X

Motion passed 5-0.

PRESENTATION
Street Lighting Options by Techno Engineering, Inc.

CRA Project Manager Richard Pittman gave a brief explanation of the purpose for the
presentation and his affiliation with Techno Engineering, Inc. He introduced “Nazie” as the
owner of Techno Engineering, Inc. and as the person who would be giving the presentation.

Commission Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2009 Page 1



Town Manager Maria Davis stated that the purpose of the presentation was the Commission’s
desire to increase lighting in the Town and to explore all of the different options for lighting.

“Nazie” gave a brief history of her background and experience with street lighting. She began a
Power Point presentation regarding street lighting and the option of LED lights (see Exhibit
“A”). She explained the regular light poles with incandescent lights versus the LED lights (see
page 3 of Exhibit “A”). She discussed why LED lights were better than the incandescent lights
(see page 3 of Exhibit “A”). LED lights can last 12 to 15 years which outlasts all other types of
light bulbs. She described the different types of light bulbs (see pages 5 through 10 of Exhibit
“A”).  She began to discuss the difference between LED lighting and other light options (see
pages 14 through 16 of Exhibit “A”). She discussed how other states and cities switched to LED
street lighting and how it benefited them (see pages 17 through 21 of Exhibit “A”). She
discussed and explained the LED light’s lifespan (see page 26 of Exhibit “A”). She discussed
LED light loss factors, warranty, glare concerns, design and the recyclable value of LED lights
(see pages 27 through 32 of Exhibit “A™). She continued to discuss the benefits of LED lights
(see pages 33 through 46 of Exhibit “A™). She explained and discussed induction lighting and
the “Icetron Quictronic System™ (see pages 47 through 63 of Exhibit “A™). She discussed and
explained “Comparison Tables” of LED and Induction lighting (see pages 64 through 66 of
Exhibit “A”). She explained different financing options and cost estimates (see pages 67 through
74 of Exhibit “A”).

Mayor DuBois asked if a Town owned lighting system would require training for employees.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that eventually training would be needed. The fixtures are
very low maintenance which would require minimal effort from employees to maintain.

Mayor DuBois asked if the Town would be responsible for getting the lighting repaired in the
event of a storm or other event that would break the lighting pole.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that the Town would be responsible for the repair and
maintenance of the poles.

Commissioner Osterman asked if there were currently any companies that do maintenance on
LED lighting.

“Nazie” explained that the City of West Palm Beach was using a company called C.R. Dun for
the lighting maintenance.

Commissioner Osterman asked if there stimulus funds available for green conversion.

“Nazie” stated that she had not checked into it but the site to research would be EAApak? and
DOA.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the Town owned its owned system but receiving the feed from
FPL he would want to make sure that FPL would not skip over repairing or restoring the feed to
the Town in the event of a hurricane.

Commission Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2009 Page 2



“Nazie” explained that she recommended underground lighting which would have less
complications.

Commissioner Rumsey asked how far into the block would the LED lights project.

“Nazie” explained that there would be a staggered design throughout the street and would be
approximately five poles per block.

Commissioner Rumsey asked how much the Town was presently spending on FPL lighting.

Finance Director Anne Costello stated that the Town’s current street lighting budget was $70,000
per year.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the cost would decrease if LED lighting was used.

Finance Director Anne Costello explained that the entire Town was not currently lit by
lampposts but would be increasing the energy usage therefore creating an increase in the electric
bill.

CRA Project Manager Richard Pittman explained that the estimate of $2,200,000.00 was based
on approximately 360 new poles throughout the Town spaced on residential streets every 160
feet staggered to give 300 feet of spacing on each side. The Town would pay for energy costs
only. With the current FPL system, the Town pays an energy usage, maintenance on the pole
and there would be a fuel adjustment dependent upon what FPL pays for their fuel. He stated
that he did not have all of the figures yet on what the Town would save by converting to LED.

Commissioner Rumsey asked that it would be an estimate of approximately $450 per pole per
year.

Finance Director Anne Costello explained that the figures she came up with were $7 per month
per pole for approximately 360 poles which was roughly $35,000 per year in energy costs.

Commissioner Osterman asked if there were any companies that insure the street lighting in the
event of a hurricane.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that the Town’s insurance company would insure the lighting
poles and they would be considered Town assets.

Commissioner Rumsey asked what municipalities currently use LED lighting.
“Nazie” stated that LED lighting has been implemented in the City of West Palm Beach.

Commissioner Osterman stated that she was very encouraged by the cost estimates and prices of
the LED lights. She asked if the LED lights suffer from the high heat that they emit.

Commission Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2009 Page 3



“Nazie” explained that the newer LED lights have come a long way and do not suffer from the
heat as much as they used to.

Vice-Mayor Carey asked if the LED lighting system would take two years to be installed.

Town Manger Maria Davis stated that it would take approximately two years to install the LED
lights.

“Nazie” stated that she had a supplier of LED lights who offered to let the Town have a block
worth of LED lights to try and test out before deciding on what types of lights and wattage to
use.

Vice-Mayor Daly asked if the block could by installed and lit by March.

“Nazie” explained that it was possible to have it done by March. She stated that it took
approximately six weeks to receive the fixtures.

Town Manager Maria Davis recommended having a short term lease with FPL for the 200 block
of Bayberry Drive and having the 300 block of Bayberry Drive installed with the LED lighting to
have a side by side comparison.

Discussion ensued between the Commissioners regarding the LED lighting.

Town Manager Maria Davis asked how soon the lights and lighting fixtures could be obtained.

Commissioner Daly asked how long it would take to get the lighting installed on the test street.

“Nazie” explained that the lighting could be done in phases and the entire installation would take
approximately six weeks if all of the material was in place.

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Rumsey to authorize “Nazie” to explore the
opportunities with the manufacturer to put in a block of street lighting as a test
and then discuss the FPL option later in the meeting and to have Town staff draft
language for a referendum question; Commissioner Osterman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

Commissioner

Commission Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2009 Page 4



Daly X
Commissioner

Osterman X
Vice-Mayor

Carey X
Mayor

DuBois X

Motion passed 5-0.

BOARD APPOINTMENT
Robert Dow — Library Board

Mr. Dow introduced himself and read an excerpt from “The Hobbits”. He gave a brief
explanation of his background and credentials.

Mr. Robert Dow was appointed as an alternate member of the Library Board.

PUBLIC and OTHER COMMENT

Steve Hockman, 639 Flagler Dr. - stated that he was disappointed that he has not heard any
comments or answers to his complaints and the complaints of residents regarding the parking
meter issue. He stated that “Nazie” did a great job with her presentation. He stated that the
Town should stay with the FPL lighting system. He stated that the LED lighting system was
more expensive to install initially and that he felt that the Town could not afford to install them
right now. He expressed his concerns regarding the installation of LED lighting in the Town.

Genanne Doughty, 1008 7" St. — read a prepared statement regarding the “Friends of the
Library”. She gave a history of the hiring and accomplishments of Grants Writer Virginia
Martin. She gave a list of activities and discussions that have taken place at the Library. She
stated that there were many grants that the Town was eligible to tap into in order to provide
services to the Town through the Library.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Special Call Commission Meeting Minutes of October 7, 2009

2. Resolution No. 53-11-09 Auction of Surplus Equipment

3. Resolution No. 54-11-09 Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE)/Minority Business
Enterprise (MBE) Policy Statement for the Local Agency Plan Certification by the
Florida Department of Transportation

Public Comment Open.
None

Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Rumsey to approve the Consent Agenda;

Commission Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2009 Page 5



Commissioner Daly made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X
Commissioner

Daly X
Commissioner

Osterman X
Vice-Mayor

Carey X
Mayor

DuBois X

Motion passed 5-0.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION
Florida Power & Light Street Lighting Agreement to Install and Maintain Four Street
Lights on Bayberry Drive

Commissioner Rumsey stated that staff needed to determine whether or not FPL would agree to
a short term lease for the street lighting on the 200 block of Bayberry Drive.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that if FPL did not agree to a short term lease on the lighting
she would need direction from the Commission on what to do.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that if FPL did not agree then they could look at the possibility of
doing a comparison of the LED lighting with the 400 block of Bayberry or place the LED
lighting on the 200 block of Bayberry instead of the 300 block to do the comparison.

Mayor DuBois agreed with Commissioner Rumsey’s recommendation. She stated that they
needed to wait to see what FPL would agree to and take it from there.

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION, TOWN MANAGER, TOWN ATTORNEY

Commissioner Rumsey thanked the Kiwanis Club for putting on the Halloween Event at the
Marina the Friday before Halloween. He stated that he had heard from a number of residents
that there was a problem with the sound on Channel 18 during meetings. He asked that staff
investigate the problem.

Vice- Mayor Carey thanked the Kiwanis Club for the Halloween Event. He stated that residents
have complained that there have been no events but when an event takes place, residents do not

Commission Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2009 Page 6



show up. He recommended that advertising for events be improved. He recommended moving
up the start time of Commission Meetings to 6:30 p.m.

Mayor DuBois stated that she was flexible with her time and she agreed that it was hard to begin
meetings at 7:30 p.m.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he would like to start the meetings earlier.

Commissioner Daly agreed that the meetings could start earlier.

Commissioner Osterman expressed her concerns with moving the meetings up to a time slot
that would be too early for future Commissioners that may work and not be able to make it to the

meetings at an earlier time.

Vice-Mayor Carey stated that the Commission has had a lot of Attorney-Client Sessions that
begin at 6 p.m. and the Commission has made it a point to be there at that time.

Commissioner Osterman stated that the public was not a part of the Attorney-Client Sessions
and she was concerned that residents would not be home in time to see the meetings on TV. She
stated that the meetings should start no earlier than 6:30 p.m. but she would be more comfortable
with them starting at 7 p.m.

Vice-Mayor Carey stated that any time would be better than 7:30 p.m.

Mayor DuBois asked Commissioner Rumsey what time he would be most comfortable with.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that 7 p.m. would be best as a compromise.

Mayor DuBois asked how the Commission should proceed with changing the time of the
Commission Meetings.

Town Manager Davis stated that an Ordinance should be created with the flexibility of
changing the time if needed in the future.

Town Attorney Thomas Baird stated that the Town code would have to be amended to reflect a
uniform start time for the meetings so that the public knows when the meetings would take place.

Mayor DuBois directed Town Attorney Baird to draft an Ordinance to change the start time of
the Regular Commission Meetings to 7 p.m.

Commissioner Daly recommended keeping the parking meter revenue in a separate account.
Town Manager Davis stated that the revenue from the parking meters was already being kept in

a separate account. She stated that she asked Finance Director Anne Costello to set up separate
line items for revenue and also for expenses.

Commission Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2009 Page 7



Commissioner Osterman stated that last year National City Bank had sponsored the Martin
Luther King Day Event and during that time last year National City Bank had announced that it
was in the process of changing its name to PNC Bank and because of that there will be no
funding for the 2010 Martin Luther King Event. She asked if anyone knew of sponsorship for
the event to let her know but so far has been unsuccessful in obtaining sponsorship. She stated
that Grants Writer Virginia Martin has secured a grant in the amount of $7500 for the Town’s
Community Garden. She stated that anyone who was interested in the Community Garden to
keep their eyes open for the Town’s advertisements on Channel 18 and the Town newsletter.

Commissioner Rumsey asked what the amount of money was that was needed for the Martin
Luther King Day of Dreams Event.

Commissioner Osterman stated that approximately $5000 was the cost of the event last year
but had asked for $10,000 in order to expand the event next year.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that the event cost approximately $6500.

Mayor DuBois also thanked the Kiwanis Club for the Halloween Event. She stated that Mr.
Hockman’s request regarding parking meters had been provided to him by e-mail. She asked
Genanne Doughty to come back and finish the second part of her presentation. She thanked
Grants Writer Virginia Martin for all her hard work and effort.

Town Attorney Thomas Baird announced that a Reasonable Accommodation Hearing was
conducted yesterday November 3, 2009 on the property located at 118 Jasmine Dr. The hearing
lasted approximately 3 hours and the Special Magistrate indicated that she would accept
proposed orders and render a decision on or before December 25, 2009. There was a lot of
information provided and one of the things that came out of the meeting was that Ms. Aberns
indicated that in addition to the current sober house on 303 Foresteria and the proposed property
at 118 Jasmine Dr. she has two other properties which she is leasing and plans to submit
applications on within the next week. He explained that the Town was aware of other properties
that may be operating in a similar fashion and without a Reasonable Accommodation and the
Town would be investigating those properties and their violations.

He stated that he made an observation with regards to Mr. Dow’s remarks. He stated that
another thing that Hobbits were very talented at was gardening and that if Mr. Dow were to
know any Hobbits to please direct them to the Town’s new Community Garden.

Town Manager Maria Davis congratulated Recreation Director Greg Dowling for a very
successful Government Week Event. She thanked staff for taking the time to educate the
students who attended the event.

Commission Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2009 Page 8



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after a motion to adjourn by
Commissioner Daly and seconded by Vice-Mayor Carey, and by unanimous vote, the meeting
adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

@M«%u ..

Mayor DuBois

Tow@ierk %1@33 Lemley H
9 %

= TSRAlSeal =

oo™

Approved on this &of Z) gl . ,2009.

Commission Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2009 Page 9



™ 1 3 ; ¥
bt VA

ROADWAY LIGHTING
Lighting Options For

._.0<<: 9ﬁ ,rm_Am Park

_ ShiorBeochRy
Wy

By: Mehnaz D'jahanshahi, PE.

"
ot e:nm

TECHNO R =
ENGINEERING,ING.

































































































































































































































